MEGHALAYA LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

WINTER SESSION

STARRED
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Monday, the 24" November, 2014.

Toll Gates of Tura Municipal Board

Shri JOHN LESLEE K. SANGMA

*1. Will the Minister in-charge Urban
Affairs be pleased to state :-

(a) Theamount of Revenue generated
by the Tura Municipal Board.from
the toll gate at Tura during the year
2013-14?

(b) The total number of toll gates set
up for the purpose of collecting tax
from the vehicles entering Tura in
the year 2013-14?

(c) The procedure for allotment of toll
gates to individuals or business

groups?

Dr. AMPAREEN LYNGDOH
(Minister in-charge Urban Affairs)

(a) Sir, the amount of revenue
generated by the Tura Municipal Board
from the toll gate at Tura during 2013-14
is¥ 19,12,000/- (Rupees Nineteen lakhs
Twelve thousand).

(b) Sir, the total number of toll gates
set up for the purpose of collecting toll from
the vehicles entering Tura in the year 2013-
14 are 3 (three) namely :-

(i) Chassinggre Toll (Tura-Guwahati-
Shillong Road)

(ii) Sangsangre Toll (Tura-Dalu-
Baghmara Road)

(iii) Daldagre Toll (Tura-Garobadha
Road)

(c) Sir, the procedure for allotment of
toll gates to individuals or groups is through
open tender advertised by Tura Municipal
Board vide No. TMB/M-2/Part-1I/08-10.



(d) The:namesof the persons/groups (d) The name of the persons/groups
to: whom. the toll gates were  to whom the toll gates were allotted in the
allotted in the year 2013-14? year 2013-14 are:-

(i) Shri Bikarson Sangma, Chassinggre Toll

Rongkhon Songittal. (Tura-Guwabhati-Shillong Road)
(1) ShriTangkham M. Sangma, Sangsangre Toll

Lower Hawkhana (Tura-Dalu-Baghmara Road)
(iii) Shri John Rodney Marak, = Daldagre Toll

Tura Tetengkol (Tura-Garobadha Road)

(e) When was the notice for casting (e) Open Public Notice for casting
tender for the toll gate at Tura  tender for the year toll gates/toli collection
floated for the year 2014-15? points at Tura for the year 2014-15 was

given vide No. TMB/M-2(Part-I[)2014/
6427, dtd. 21.8.2014.

(f) The total number of people who (f) The total number of people
participated for the tender? participated for the tender for 2014-15

is 35.
(g) Whether the tender have been (g) Thetender for 2014-15 have been
opened and toll gates allotted? cancelled by the Government and the toll

collection was stopped since 1 October,
2014.
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Compulsory Status of Khasi Language

Shri PAUL LYNGDOH

2 Will the Deputy Chief Minister
in-charge Education be pleased to
state :-

(a) Whether the Department was
consulted on the decision of
M.B.O.S.E. to do away the Khasi

" language of its compulsory status
at the Higher Secondary level?

(b) Ifso, justification thereof?

(c) Whether this relates to a policy
decision?

Dr. R. C. LALOO
(Deputy Chief Minister in-charge
Education)
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\ Yes, Sir, in 2011 the Government
approved the MBOSE Regulation for the
Higher Secondary School Leaving
Certificate Examination changing the
status of MIL to an elective subject in view

| of the dynamic changes in the field of

\l Education.

Nos. of Garo Staff in Meghalaya Civil Secretariat

Shri CLIFFORD R. MARAK

£3. Will the Minister in-charge
Secretariat Administrative be pleased
to state :-

(a) The total number of Gazetted
Garo Officers in Meghalaya Civil
Secretariat, Shillong?

(b) The total number of Garo LDAs
and UDAs in Meghalaya Civil
Secretariat, Shillong?

(¢) The total number of Garo Grade-
four Staff in Meghalaya Civil
Secretariat, Shillong?

Dr. MUKUL SANGMA
(Chief Minister in-charge Personnel )

(a) Sir, the total number of Gazetted
Garo Officers in Meghalaya Civil
Secretariat, Shillong is 33.

(b) The total number of Garo LDAs
and UDAs in Meghalaya Civil Secretariat,
Shillong is as follows:-

(i) LDAs - 101

(ii) UDAs - 28

(c) The total number of Garo Grade-
four Staff in Meghalaya Civil Secretariat,
Shillong is 146.
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Buildings at Sweeper Colony, Mondoltilla

Shri JOHN LESLEE K. SANGMA

*4, Will the Minister in-charge Urban
Affairs be pleased to state :-

(a) The reason behind constructing
Buildings costing crores of Rupees
at Mondoltilla, Tura and later
accommodating it, with sweepers?

(b) The actual cost of the Project and
the State’s share of responsibility
in its implementation?

(c) The total number of rooms
available in the Buildings
constructed at Sweeper Colony?

(d) Are all the rooms occupied?

(e) The reason for the disconnection
of the lights by the MeECL from
the entire Sweeper Colony,
Mondoltilla, Tura in the month of
April 20147

Dr. AMPAREEN LYNGDOH
(Minister in-charge Urban Affairs)

(a) Sir, the housing project at
Mondoltilla is part of the proposed
Construction of 456 nos. Dwelling Units
at Tura under the Integrated Housing and
Slum Development Programme funded by -
Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty
Alleviation as part of JNNURM. These
housing units are meant for rehabilitation
of slum dwellers and urban poor. The
sweepers are part of the beneficiaries under
this programme.

(b) The approved cost of the project
is¥ 21,81,73,000.00 (Rupees Twenty one
crore Eighty one lakhs Seventy Three
Thousand) only. The State responsibility
is to provide the State Share amounting
to T 12,84,74,000.00 (Rupees Twelve
crores Eighty Four lakhs Seventy Four
thousand) only and to monitor the
implementation of the programme.

(¢) There are in all 456 Dwelling Units
approved and each unit has 2 rooms,
kitchen and toilet. Each unit has a total
covered area of 28.14 sq.m.

(d) 48 nos. of Dwelling Units at
Mondoltilla which have been completed are

occupied.

(e) The reason for the disconnection
in the month of April 2014 was due to an
outstanding electricity bill amounting to
T 13,07,823/-.






